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earlier. The employer’s submission and 
signature on the LCA (whether Form 
ETA 9035 or Form ETA 9035E) each con-
stitutes the employer’s representation 
that the statements on the LCA are ac-
curate and its acknowledgment and ac-
ceptance of the obligations of the pro-
gram. The employer’s acceptance of 
these obligations is re-affirmed by the 
employer’s submission of the petition 
(Form I–129) to the DHS, supported by 
the LCA. See 8 CFR 
214.2(h)(4)(iii)(B)(2), which specifies 
that the employer will comply with the 
terms of the LCA for the duration of 
the H–1B nonimmigrant’s authorized 
period of stay. If the period of employ-
ment specified in the LCA expires or 
the employer withdraws the applica-
tion in accordance with § 655.750(b), the 
provisions of this part will no longer 
apply with respect to such application, 
except as provided in § 655.750(b)(3) and 
(4). 

[65 FR 80233, Dec. 20, 2000, as amended at 66 
FR 63302, Dec. 5, 2001; 69 FR 68229, Nov. 23, 
2004] 

§ 655.806 Who may file a complaint and 
how is it processed? 

(a) Any aggrieved party, as defined in 
§ 655.715, may file a complaint alleging 
a violation described in § 655.805(a). The 
procedures for filing a complaint by an 
aggrieved party and its processing by 
the Administrator are set forth in this 
section. The procedures for filing and 
processing information alleging viola-
tions from persons or organizations 
that are not aggrieved parties are set 
forth in § 655.807. With regard to com-
plaints filed by any aggrieved person or 
organization— 

(1) No particular form of complaint is 
required, except that the complaint 
shall be written or, if oral, shall be re-
duced to writing by the Wage and Hour 
Division official who receives the com-
plaint. 

(2) The complaint shall set forth suf-
ficient facts for the Administrator to 
determine whether there is reasonable 
cause to believe that a violation as de-
scribed in § 655.805 has been committed, 
and therefore that an investigation is 
warranted. This determination shall be 
made within 10 days of the date that 
the complaint is received by a Wage 
and Hour Division official. If the Ad-

ministrator determines that the com-
plaint fails to present reasonable cause 
for an investigation, the Administrator 
shall so notify the complainant, who 
may submit a new complaint, with 
such additional information as may be 
necessary. No hearing or appeal pursu-
ant to this subpart shall be available 
where the Administrator determines 
that an investigation on a complaint is 
not warranted. 

(3) If the Administrator determines 
that an investigation on a complaint is 
warranted, the complaint shall be ac-
cepted for filing; an investigation shall 
be conducted and a determination 
issued within 30 calendar days of the 
date of filing. The time for the inves-
tigation may be increased with the 
consent of the employer and the com-
plainant, or if, for reasons outside of 
the control of the Administrator, the 
Administrator needs additional time to 
obtain information needed from the 
employer or other sources to determine 
whether a violation has occurred. No 
hearing or appeal pursuant to this sub-
part shall be available regarding the 
Administrator’s determination that an 
investigation on a complaint is war-
ranted. 

(4) In the event that the Adminis-
trator seeks a prevailing wage deter-
mination from ETA pursuant to 
§ 655.731(d), or advice as to prevailing 
working conditions from ETA pursuant 
to § 655.732(c)(2), the 30-day investiga-
tion period shall be suspended from the 
date of the Administrator’s request to 
the date of the Administrator’s receipt 
of the wage determination (or, in the 
event that the employer challenges the 
wage determination through the Em-
ployment Service complaint system, to 
the date of the completion of such com-
plaint process). 

(5) A complaint must be filed not 
later than 12 months after the latest 
date on which the alleged violation(s) 
were committed, which would be the 
date on which the employer allegedly 
failed to perform an action or fulfill a 
condition specified in the LCA, or the 
date on which the employer, through 
its action or inaction, allegedly dem-
onstrated a misrepresentation of a ma-
terial fact in the LCA. This jurisdic-
tional bar does not affect the scope of 
the remedies which may be assessed by 
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the Administrator. Where, for example, 
a complaint is timely filed, back wages 
may be assessed for a period prior to 
one year before the filing of a com-
plaint. 

(6) A complaint may be submitted to 
any local Wage and Hour Division of-
fice. The addresses of such offices are 
found in local telephone directories, 
and on the Department’s informational 
site on the Internet at http:// 
www.dol.gov/dol/esa/public/contacts/whd/ 
america2.htm. The office or person re-
ceiving such a complaint shall refer it 
to the office of the Wage and Hour Di-
vision administering the area in which 
the reported violation is alleged to 
have occurred. 

(b) When an investigation has been 
conducted, the Administrator shall, 
pursuant to § 655.815, issue a written de-
termination as described in § 655.805(a). 

[65 FR 80234, Dec. 20, 2000] 

§ 655.807 How may someone who is not 
an ‘‘aggrieved party’’ allege viola-
tions, and how will those allega-
tions be processed? 

(a) Persons who are not aggrieved 
parties may submit information con-
cerning possible violations of the pro-
visions described in § 655.805(a)(1) 
through (4) and (a)(7) through (9). No 
particular form is required to submit 
the information, except that the infor-
mation shall be submitted in writing 
or, if oral, shall be reduced to writing 
by the Wage and Hour Division official 
who receives the information. An op-
tional form shall be available to be 
used in setting forth the information. 
The information provided shall in-
clude: 

(1) The identity of the person submit-
ting the information and the person’s 
relationship, if any, to the employer or 
other information concerning the per-
son’s basis for having knowledge of the 
employer’s employment practices or 
its compliance with the requirements 
of this subpart I and subpart H of this 
part; and 

(2) A description of the possible vio-
lation, including a description of the 
facts known to the person submitting 
the information, in sufficient detail for 
the Secretary to determine if there is 
reasonable cause to believe that the 
employer has committed a willful vio-

lation of the provisions described in 
§ 655.805(a)(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), (8), or (9). 

(b) The Administrator may interview 
the person submitting the information 
as appropriate to obtain further infor-
mation to determine whether the re-
quirements of this section are met. In 
addition, the person submitting infor-
mation under this section shall be in-
formed that his or her identity will not 
be disclosed to the employer without 
his or her permission. 

(c) Information concerning possible 
violations must be submitted not later 
than 12 months after the latest date on 
which the alleged violation(s) were 
committed. The 12-month period shall 
be applied in the manner described in 
§ 655.806(a)(5). 

(d) Upon receipt of the information, 
the Administrator shall promptly re-
view the information submitted and de-
termine: 

(1) Does the source likely possess 
knowledge of the employer’s practices 
or employment conditions or the em-
ployer’s compliance with the require-
ments of subpart H of this part? 

(2) Has the source provided specific 
credible information alleging a viola-
tion of the requirements of the condi-
tions described in § 655.805(a)(1), (2), (3), 
(4), (7), (8), or (9)? 

(3) Does the information in support of 
the allegations appear to provide rea-
sonable cause to believe that the em-
ployer has committed a violation of 
the provisions described in 
§ 655.805(a)(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), (8), or (9), 
and that 

(i) The alleged violation is willful? 
(ii) The employer has engaged in a 

pattern or practice of violations? or 
(iii) The employer has committed 

substantial violations, affecting mul-
tiple employees? 

(e) ‘‘Information’’ within the mean-
ing of this section does not include in-
formation from an officer or employee 
of the Department of Labor unless it 
was obtained in the course of a lawful 
investigation, and does not include in-
formation submitted by the employer 
to the DHS or the Secretary in secur-
ing the employment of an H–1B non-
immigrant. 

(f)(1) Except as provided in paragraph 
(f)(2) of this section, where the Admin-
istrator has received information from 
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